
2020 RFP Mini Grants Rating 

Name of Person rating the applicant:________________________________ 

Applicant Entity Name:_______________________________________ 

Rate each question 0-5 (0 being low/poor answer and 5 being high/excellent answer) 

 

__________  Description of examples of how your agency is able to provide services in 
accordance with the Guiding Values. 

Comments: 

 
 
 
 
 

__________ Description of your agency’s commitment to integration/inclusion of individuals 
with developmental disabilities. Please provide examples. 

Comments: 

 
 
 
 
 
__________ Description of your proposal to include the following:  

a. How many people will benefit from this proposal? 
b. Define the timeframe for implementation of your proposal. 
c. Will people be able to benefit from this after the grant ends? Will it have a 

residual effect? 
d. Projected budget for this proposal. 
e. How is your proposal innovative and creative? 

Comments: 

 

 
 
 

__________ Description of how your agency will promote inclusion of people with 
developmental disabilities and their families in everyday activities and facilitate 
full participation in community life. 

Comments: 

 
 



 
__________ Description of the effect your agency’s proposal will have on the general 

population in Spokane.  
Comments: 

 

 

 

Questions for person/agency?  

 

 

 

__________ Presentation Points, 0-5 (0 being low/poor answer and 5 being high/excellent) 

Comments:  

 

 

 

__________ Additional Points, 0-10 these points are for your overall assessment of the 
proposal. The following are ideas to consider: 

• Creativity 
• Benefits directly and indirectly 
• Community partnerships 
• Underserved populations 
• Sustainability 

Comments: 

 

 

 

__________ Total 40 Max Points  


